CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Eric Randall, Director - Public Works
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: September 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Recommendation (Sole Source) — Seba 70-40 Concrete Crusher

Public Works has requested to purchase the Seba 70-40 Crusher from Grinder Crusher Screen.
The crusher would provide an alternative for the haul off of concrete and asphalt from city
projects. This machine would allow the city to crush curb, gutter, sidewalk and asphalt and
repurpose for future water/sewer, storm drain and roadway projects.

Vendor Total

Grinder Crusher Screen
1772 Corn Road $179,900.00
Smyrna, GA 30080

The Seba 70-40 Crusher is sold exclusively in the United States by Grinder Crusher Screen.
This machine is recommended as it comes with a camera allowing a one-man operation. The
company is also located less than 2 ¥2 miles from Public Works so repairs and maintenance
may be performed quickly.

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works that the crusher be awarded to
Grinder Crusher Screen in the amount of $179,900.00.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.



